
 

 
November 17, 2008 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  District Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: William D. Law, Jr., President 
 
SUBJECT: TCC Foundation Update 
        
 
The following is an update on the recent gifts received, events planned and initiatives & activities 
undertaken by the TCC Foundation: 
 
Upcoming Events 
 

 Next TCC Foundation Board Meeting is scheduled for Thursday, December 11 
 
 
Fundraising 
 

 Annual Campaign (as of November 3): $383,340 
 

 Scholarship Programs Under Development: 
o New Start Scholarship for DJJ-Involved Youth: Will provide assistance for youth who 

have had interactions with the criminal justice system 
o Dependency Scholarship & Support Program: Scholarship and pre-college support 

program for dependent children 
 

 Planning for the 2009 Capital City Caper – April 19, 2009 
 

 TCCF President’s Circle: 
o Currently has 16 members 
o Artist Reception events: 

 October 22: Mark Russell, Jazz Violinist 
 Next event will take place in February 

 

 
STAFF RESOURCE: ROBIN JOHNSTON 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
None required.  Report provided for information only. 


